
 MEMO 

 
 
September 18, 2009 
 
 
To: Members of the Board of Directors   
 
From: Will Kempton, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: 91 Express Lanes Toll Update 
 
 

The traffic volumes during seven hours in the eastbound direction have 
reached the trigger point for a toll decrease.  Effective October 1, 2009, the toll 
rates will be adjusted for seven hours. Customers will be notified via  
in-lane variable message signs, customer newsletter, 91 Express Lanes 
website, and an e-mail broadcast.  See Attachment A for the Toll Adjustment 
History Chart.  The table below identifies the adjustment. 
 
 

Day Time Toll Adjustments 

Monday 4 p.m. – 5 p.m. $6.05 to $5.55 

Monday 5 p.m. – 6 p.m. $5.85 to $5.35 

Tuesday 5 p.m. – 6 p.m. $7.75 to $7.25 

Tuesday 6 p.m. – 7 p.m. $4.60 to $4.10 

Wednesday  5 p.m. – 6 p.m. $8.25 to $7.75 

Wednesday 6 p.m. – 7 p.m. $4.10 to $3.60 

Friday 5 p.m. – 6 p.m. $7.75 to $7.25 
 

Toll rates will now vary depending on hour, day, and direction of travel from 
$1.30 to $9.90. 
 
WK:ka 
Attachment 
 
c: State Route 91 Advisory Committee Members 
 Executive Staff 


